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Dear Helen
 
The proposed siting of this building appears to require the removal of mature trees and
scrub based on the dimensions of the plan provided which does not fit into the area
identified on the aerial image plan supplied. Can more clarity be sought as to whether
trees and shrubs will need to be removed to enable the building to be built, and if so we
will likely need more information on the scale of the potential losses and proposals for
compensatory habitat to be planted.
 
Guttering will be required to ensure that any clean roof water is directed away from
areas used by farm machinery/stock.
 
Many thanks
 
Elspeth
 
 
 
Elspeth Ingleby MACantab ACIEEM

Ecologist
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

 




